
From: Gale  
Sent: Sunday, March 1, 2026 9:45 AM 
To: Mary Gourley <mgourley@cityofsebastopol.gov> 
Subject: Fwd: City costs for pssible trafficechanges? 
  
Sorry I had a bad address, I sent this to the Council, Ms Kwong, and the engineering dept.  
 
Begin forwarded message: 
  
From: Gale  
Subject: City costs forpssible traffice changes? 
Date: March 1, 2026 at 9:39:21 AM PST 
To: MaryGourley@cityofsebastopol.gov 
Cc: Sandra Maurer <smaurer@cityofsebastopol.gov>, Neysa Hinton 
<neysacouncil@gmail.com>, Phill Carter <pcarter@cityofsebastopol.gov>, Stephen 
Zollman <szollman@cityofsebastopol.gov>, Jill McLewis 
<jmclewis@cityofsebastopol.gov>, Ana Kwong 
<akwong@cityofsebastopol.gov>, engineering@cityofsebastopol.gov 
  
Hi Mary and Anna 
I ask that the City make public the potential City expenses in relationship to the possible 
traffic change. Are those funds budgeted and available now? Please discuss that at your 
next meeting when the traffic options are discussed. 
Gale Brownell 
 




